
DRAFT 
CITY OF CORVALLIS 

MINUTES OF THE PARKS, NATURAL AREAS AND RECREATION  
ADVISORY BOARD 

MAY 19, 2016 
 
Attendance 
Lynda Wolfenbarger, Chair 
Marc Vomocil, Vice Chair 
Tatiana Dierwechter 
Simone Frei 
Phillip Hays 
Anthony Stumbo 
 
Absent/Excused 
Greg Alpert 
Ed Curtin 
Peter Harr 

Staff 
Karen Emery, Director 
Jackie Rochefort, Park Planner 
Mark Lindgren, Recorder  
 
Guests 
Laura Duncan 
 
 
 

 
SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION 
 

  
Agenda Item 

 
Summary of Recommendations 

III. 
Approval of Meeting Minutes – 
April 21, 2016  

April 21, 2016 minutes approved as presented. 
 

IV. Community Comments  

V. Welcome Delegation from Uzhhorod  

VI. Expresit!- Patrick Rollens, PIO  

VII. New Parks & Recreation Logo  

VIII. Arnold Park Grand Opening  

IX. Ronald Naasko Playground Location 
Motion passed to recommend locating the Ron Naasko playground 
site near Berg Plaza, south of the fountain. 

X. Staff Reports  

XI. City Council Liaison Report  

XII. Adjournment  

There will not be a meeting in June.  The next meeting is the joint 
meeting with Benton County Natural Areas and Parks, Greenbelt 
Land Trust, and OSU College Forests Recreation Advisory Council 
on July 7, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at Bald Hill Farm. 

 
 
CONTENT OF DISCUSSION 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. 

Chair Lynda Wolfenbarger called the meeting of the Parks, Natural Areas and Recreation Board 
to order at 6:30 p.m. at the Osborn Aquatic Center.  
 



PNARAB Meeting Minutes 
May 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 
 
II. INTRODUCTIONS.  Director Emery distributed gifts to board members from the mayor.  

 
 III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: April 21, 2016 

Marc Vomocil moved and Phil Hayes seconded to approve the April 21, 2016 minutes as 
presented; motion passed.   
 
 

IV. COMMUNITY COMMENTS.   
Laura Duncan stated she previously came before the board two years ago expressing concern 
about loose dogs at the Crystal Lake boat ramp. Subsequently, a dog subcommittee that had been 
set up to try to address the issue of dogs in parks was disbanded; a draft dog brochure was nixed 
by the City Attorney due to legal concerns; and she hadn’t seen some of the promised upgraded 
signage. She stated that better signage was still needed at the boat ramp. She reported a recent 
confrontation with a belligerent, threatening person with loose dogs at the Michael’s Landing 
North Riverfront site.  
 
Lynda Wolfenbarger said her impression was that updated signage had been posted in most 
locations by now. Director Emery concurred and stated that she will follow up with Duncan.  
Emery said the City has worked with the Greenbelt Land Trust and Benton County to coordinate 
signs, and kiosks have been updated. Hays said it is very helpful to include ordinance number on 
signs; Emery stated that the signs do include the ordinance number.  
 
 

V.  WELCOME DELEGATION FROM UZHHOROD. 
Members of the delegation were introduced. The delegation was taken on a tour of the oak 
restoration project at Chip Ross. A delegate related it was interesting to hear the board discussing 
problems and hearing from citizens, saying that they try to emulate this back in Ukraine. The 
delegates thanked Director Emery for sharing information on department programs and facilities.  
 
 

VI.  EXPRESIT! - PATRICK ROLLENS, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 
Patrick Rollens, City Public Information Officer, related he’d moved to Corvallis from Chicago 
five months ago. He highlighted the Facebook page for feedback. He discussed the new app 
Expresit! for use over a range of platforms. Its goal is to allow someone who’s just left a program 
or event to quickly whip out a response to the relevant City department and help point out where 
things are going well or poorly.  
 
He distributed a promotional flyer. He explained that users should start with the green dot on the 
Expresit! app, which takes users to a landing page, which displays the last few comments on City 
services, and prompts users to leave simple feedback. He emphasized the app was clear and easy 
to use. It queries on parking, paths and trails, accessibility, etc. and there is an area for users to 
write in more specific comments. It allows the City to build a record of how people are using City 
services, how we can improve and where we’re doing well, and highlights employees who are 
helping make a difference. There is an optional internet browser interface. Dierwechter asked if 
there was an option for additional languages; Rollens replied that there probably wasn’t.  
 
Rollens explained that administrators can sort for various categories, and eventually allow 
department directors see how services are being used; it could become a part of annual reports 
and budgets. Dierwechter asked about outreach; Rollens replied that it requires staff time to 
promote in person; staffers in Albany urge people to use the app immediately after events and 



PNARAB Meeting Minutes 
May 19, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 
 

programs- we’re asking staffers to become “marketers on the spot”. Rollens said you’re only 
asking people for 30 seconds of their time. Dierwechter said it is exciting for additional 
technology to submit feedback, noting that some program and facilities users don’t have access to 
computers.  
 
 

VII.  NEW PARKS AND RECREATION LOGO. 
Emery said an internal marketing team has worked for months on a new brand for the department. 
She displayed the draft. It will allow re-branding of the department. She said staff has coompiled 
a roll out plan.  
 
Emery noted that a logo isn’t intended to represent everything you do, explaining the clean design 
sought to convey attributes such as warmth and growth, that make people feel comfortable. The 
leaves generally represent land, water, and the natural environment.  
 
Rollens said this was now distinct from the City logo, but also makes clear it is part of the City, as 
well. It’s a pleasing design, with cohesion as a whole. Emery said there is also a black and white 
version available for some applications.  
 
 

VIII.  ARNOLD PARK GRAND OPENING.  
Emery announced the Arnold Park Grand Opening on June 18 Saturday, at 10 a.m. She said that 
kids and adults are already enjoying the new play equipment. Rollens appreciated the swing.  
 
 

IX.  RONALD NAASKO PLAYGROUND LOCATION.  
Planner Rochefort distributed a staff report. Staff sought board feedback on the location of the 
Ron Naasko play structure. She related that Naasko spent a great deal of time at the riverfront and 
was a strong advocate for a play area there. It’s been in the CIP for some time, and there is now 
funding for the project. Staff initially proposed the project for near the skatepark, but have 
noticed additional activity in the middle of Riverfront Park, and so proposed a location there. She 
showed two possible locations- one near the Helen Berg Plaza, and the other near Howland Plaza.  
 
Both potential playground areas are roughly the same size. Staff prefer the site near Berg Plaza. 
The riverfront is used for a number of purposes, including festivals such as the Red, White and 
Blues Festival. A location south of Berg Plaza is close to the fountain, but there is grassy 
separation, and wood chips can cushion falls. It is wider and families spend a lot to time there.   
Staff sought feedback on these locations or an alternate. 
 
Hays advocated that it be near the restroom. He cautioned that the multimodal path is nearby, so 
you’d need a childproof fence to keep kids from running heedlessly onto the path. The fountain is 
nearby. Hays asked if there would be any further public process. Rochefort replied that the 
proposal would be taken to the Council, and there will likely be a community meeting to choose 
the play piece. She said the ADA component was very important. Hays related that he liked a 
rubber tile he saw recently. Staff is looking at play structures with an element of sculpture, 
something that will have a non-traditional look which will be unique and interesting. Stumbo 
related that Naasko really liked the fountain; Rochefort agreed that that was Naasko’s original 
intent. 
 



PNARAB Meeting Minutes 
May 19, 2016 
Page 4 of 4 
 

Vomocil moved to recommend locating the Ron Naasko playground site near Berg Plaza, 
south of the fountain; Stumbo seconded; motion passed. 
 
Rochefort said she’ll try to fit the playground in with what is already allowed within the site’s 
existing Willamette River Greenway permit, such as with artwork and sculpture. She expected 
planning and design in Fall. There is not an estimate yet; the budget is $150,000.  
 
Laura Duncan said that bike parking in the area is inadequate. She added that maintenance is just 
barely adequate, so adding more usages could add strain.  
 
 

X.  STAFF REPORTS. 
Planner Rochefort reported that a contractor was hired to do site work and prepare for concrete at 
Franklin Park. The department is in the process of purchasing play equipment for the site. 
 
The department received word it was successful in securing a grant to fund planning at 
Chintimini Park; with this funding, planning can begin immediately.  
 
Rochefort reported a project to replace benches and seatwalls at Howland Plaza; work should be 
completed by June. Vomocil asked about Central Park work; Emery reported that decorative 
metalwork with vines would screen a blue PortaPotty there. She added that next year, a grant may 
fund replacing a playground structure that is aging out. 
 
Vomocil asked about Shawala Point, saying it was not being fully utilized. Rochefort replied she 
was too busy this winter to get to the project, but expected assembling a committee in Fall to look 
at best uses for the area.  
 
Director Emery highlighted the annual review of cost recovery. The Council expressed concern 
that some receipts exceeded targets, staff is reviewing to make sure that participation of lower and 
middle income families are not barred by fees.  
 
Emery highlighted a June 2 tour of the at Chip Ross Natural Area oak habitat restoration project, 
with CBUF, PNARAB and Council members invited. 
 
Wolfenbarger reported the Council was amazed that the board’s half-hour report was so long, but 
were pleased they learned so much. Councilors wanted more board members there, to be more 
interactive; in the future, we could have a joint meeting with the Council.  
 

XI.  CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT.  None. 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m. 


